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Ttie flzpertment baa been tried of triint'

planting Halmon intoa branob of tbe Ottawa
Rtver. Bhould It prove uooesifbl, tbe otber
trlbutMrios of tbe Ottawa will be stocked
alHO. For Home tioooant of the fliiberlea of
Brttlnb Colunibin, probably the monl pro*
duotlve Id tho world, see the Year Book of
11172, pnge 18U.

lu Manitoba. Lake Trout, and Speckled
Trout, White flsb, Htuigeon, Pike, Ae., are
plentiful in tbe watem flowing into Lake
Buperlor.

All the riven and lakes, flowing Into
Hudson's Bity, abound in Wblte a ta. They
are 1b Iramenae quantities, and far larger
and ttnerthanfurtner oast. They are found
weighing from 10 to 12 lb*., the uvemge
weight being 4. Probably 120,000 nre taken
annually In Lake Winnipeg alone, and as
many in Lake Manitoba. Tbey are also

fnond in Maokenxte River, and tbe lakes of
which it is tbe outlet.
Sturgeon ore also found In greatabundance

and ofTarge slie, in almost ail the Lakesand
Kivera of tbe N. W. Tbey nave been taken
of 00 to M) lbs. welgbtfjoud 40 lbs. is a com-
mon weight forthem.
A oonMderable quantity of Sturgeon Oil

is manufaetured fur use In tbe country.
Trout are found In large quantities in tbe

lakes and streams lying between Nelson's
River and James' fiay.
The Ooldeyo Is a flsb peculiar to tbe

country, f tund in largo quantities in almost
all tbe lakes and rlvom. Tbey resemble
the herring in appear noe, their flavor
Is excellent, and the are taken at all
seasons of the year. Other coarser kinds
of flsb are found, but tbe White Fish Is tbe
flsh, par txoellenoe, of the North West.

dominion paring.

The business of tbe Marine and Fisheries
branch of the Dominion Administration
continues every year steadily to increase.
The total expenalture of the Deportment
for the tlsoal year ending June HOtb, 1872 was
g12,691,08, and the number of persona on

e otktMide staffwas 1,0!1S.

LIGHT HOX7BM, AC.

The Ontario division In this branch ex-
tends Irum Lacblne to Lake Superior, in-
cluding tbe Ottawa.
Two Deacon lights on the Catoptric princi-

fle. at Point L'Orlgnal and McTavlsb
'oint on tbe Ottawa, were lighted for the

flrst time on the lOlb Oct., 1^1, at a total
cost or $1,055.85.
A new llgntbouse has been erected at

Salmon Point, Lake Ontario.
The light on Middle Island, Lake Erie has

been flnisbeU and was lighted lor tbe flrst
time on the 17th Sept., 1872.
The three ifghtbonses ou Lake Superior

have been flnisued and two ofthem were in
operation in tbe autumn of 1872. A large
powerful light at Batouewauu fiay, near
the eastern «nd of tbe Lake, bos been con-
tracted for; and also, a minor light at
Point Aux Pins, at the W. entrance of Sauit
St. Marie.
A new light has also been contracted lor

on Uocfcouru Island, Lake Huron, and an-
other at Owen Suimd.
Two lighthouses are also being built in tbe

St. Lawrence a little below Cornwall, and
another lighthouse and pier in the Ottawa
below Carillon.
Three minor lights are also to be con-

structed in 1873 ou the Upper Ottawa.
A new los bell bos been placed ou Gibral-

tar Point, Toronto Harbour and one of the
samekind is to be plaood at the entrance
ofKingston Harbour.
An Ice breaker to the pier and llghthourie

at Pouit Claire at the entrance of the
Ottawa, was flnlsbed during the winter of
1872-73; another was also built at Lancaster
Bar, below Cornwall.
New Metallic llie boats have I>een station-

ed at Salmon Point and at Kiucardlue on
Lake Huron.
Tbe number of lighthouses in operation

in this division in 1872 was 88, and the num-
ber ofkeepers and assistants 7a

The ntmiber of buoys maintained by tbe
Dominion Qovernmeut 45 aud 2 triangles.
Total amount expended duilug flscai year

957,000.10.

MOimiBAIt DIVISION.

Extends from Montreal to Portneuf, 80
miles above ttuebec, including also tlie

llgbu on the Uichelluu, and the buoys on
rivers rtmnlng into the tit. Lawrence be-
tween Lacblne and Portneuf. There were
in this District ai tbe close of navigation
1872, 48 lights including 3 light ships. Num
ber ofkeepers 84 with 3 asalstanis. A new
lighthouse was erected ou Isle de urace
Two new lights at Lotblnlere. Thdre were
180 buoys lu this district. Some new lights
and buoys are belug ooiutructed in the
Richelieu between aU John's and tbe Pro-
vince Line.
The total expenditure during the flsoal

year was $22,300.

QCEBBO DIVISION.

Includes the lighthouse service below
(Quebec, to the oousis ot Newfoimdland and
Labador. There were In this division at the
close of navixatlun, 35 lighthouses, 5 llght-
sbiw, 2 of them iron, with steam fog
whistles, 62 buoys and 63 beacons.
There were 36 keepers employed, 6 cap

tains for the lightships, and about 32 persons
as ofllcers ana crew, 2 engineers for the fog
whistles, and 18 assistant aud gunners.
Thtire was also a steam log whistle at the

S. Point, AiitloostI, with an engineer, ma-
king tbe total number of persons in the
service 92.

The new lighthouse at Magdalen River,
Qaspe, was flnlabed In 1872; several otber
lights have been completed or Improved;
a beacon has been erected near tbe mouth of
the t>aguenay, and a lightship placed on
Manicouagan Shoals, bevenu new llght-
hoMses are under process of erection in tbe
Lower St. Lawrence.
The total expenditure for construction in

the last flscai year was $57,780 77, aud for
maintenance, |41,980b

KSW BRUNSWICK.

In this Province there are now 47 light-
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